RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: January 24, 2022
Location: Eddington Elementary School
Minutes

RSU 63 Board Member{s) Present:
Town of Holden: Matthew Campbell, Cherie Faulkner, Tracy Roberts, and Holly Whitmaore

Town of Clifion: Linda Graban
Town of Eddington: Robin James, Jaime Pangburn, and Tracy Bigney

Board Chair, Holly Whitmore called the meeting to order at 6:37pm
A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.
Holly Whitmore read opening remarks regarding public comment guidelines.

Motion by Jaime Pangburn with a second by Matthew Campbell to approve the December 20, 2021 Board Meeting
Minutes.

Discussion: None

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Others: Superintendent Smith recognized Holbrook Middle
School Students of the Month: Abigail Kennedy, Caden Deslandes, Nathan Marryatt, and Troy Erdhart.
Superintendent Smith thanked the local first responder EMT’s and Northern Light Ambulance crew for their help at
Holbrook this evening as well as the State Police for their help with a bus accident this evening. All parties involved
are okay and the bus received minor damage. Superintendent Smith recognized Billie-Jo Lovley, Grade 2 Teacher;
Samantha Bedore, Grade 4 Teacher; Kelsey Linscott, Grade K Teacher; Erin McDonald, ELA Resource Room
Teacher, and Monica Norris, K-8 Spanish Teacher for their work and their Professional Growth and Performance.

Acceptance of Gifts/Donations: Superintendent Smith thanked Greg Hawes, Clifton Baptist Church, and CHEFS
for their donations of holiday dinners to our school community families in need. She also thanked Maine Military
Supply for donating game cameras for the walking trails and the Eddington Methodist Church for their monetary
donation to CHEFS.

Presentation: Motion by Tracy Bigney with a second by Robin James to table the presentation on Outdoor
Education by Kelly Davis to February.

Discussion: After discussion, it was recommended to have both the Qutdoor Education Presentation and the FY?2]
Audit Presentation at the February Board Meeting.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Dates of Next Meetings:

Policy Committee Meeting: Monday, February 7, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle School
Board Meeting: Monday, February 28, 2022 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School.

Budget and Finance: Nothing to add to the Business Manager Report or Budget and Finance Minutes. Cherie
Faulkner made a motion with a second by Linda Graban regarding pest and rodent services immediately for the
health and safety of staff and students at the Holden School.

Discussion: Superintendent Smith advised the Code Enforcement Officer visited the Holden School after receiving
a call from a Board member and felt everything was fine. No reports had been made previously to school
administration or staff at Holden. Superintendent Smith only heard about it through the “grapevine”. Cherie
Faulkner provided photos that were sent to her and a photo of an invoice from Mechanical Services stating a “dead
mouse was found” she found in the warrants she signed off on. This was from November. Cherie Faulkner asked
Superintendent Smith, “has been any other damage done to the schools by mice that you know of, besides that heater
vent.” Superintendent Smith responded, “Not that 1 know of.” Matthew Campbell asked Jake Morgan, Facilities
and Transportation Director for his insight. Mr. Morgan advised when it is reported to a custodian, himself, or other
administrators, traps are put out immediately. Nothing had been reported to any of them. Bait and chemicals are not
an option for school environments. Maine Pest Solutions has been used in the past, they will investigate and give us
aplan. Discussion took place on cost, setting a cost limit, and if the problem could be taken care of intermally now

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2022
Page 1 of 4



that administration is aware of the problem. Ms. Faulkner was adamant the problem needed to be fixed
immediately.

New motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Jaime Pangburn for RSU #63 to hire Maine Pest Solutions to
assess and remediate any rodent infestation at the Holden Elementary School starting immediately for the heaith and
safety of the students and staff.

Discussion; None

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Matthew Campbell stated he was aware the District has many challenges due to COVID, but it was recently brought
to his attention that after the work day was done, Superintendent Smith has been staying to help clean the schools.
Mr. Campbell thanked Superintendent Smith for going above and beyond. Superintendent Smith added that it is a
team effort and people are stepping in everywhere to help.

Superintendent’s Report: Superintendent Smith added to her written report due to recent leave requests for
multiple reasons she has asked for volunteer help with custodial duties, meal time serving, and shoveling, Linda
Graban stated she thought it was great to have volunteers in our buildings again and asked if they needed to be
fingerprinted. Superintendent Smith advised if volunteers are not alone with students, they do not need to be
fingerprinted and we are following the RSU #63 policy on volunteers, using the application and confidentiality
agreement. Linda Graban stated that Supt. Smith said "universal masking", does that mean everyone all the

time? Superintendent Smith said "Yes, everyone who comes into the building has to wear a mask unless someone
has a medical reason why they can'." Linda Graban asked "What happens if they don't wear a

mask?" Superintendent Smith responded "Then we woen't let them in the building.” Linda Graban motioned to
Cherie Faulkner for photos and continued on to say “We let Holden Police have a gathering in our building, here are
pictures of the gathering. Chief Greely and the Governor with no mask." Superintendent Smith responded "Yes, |
do see there is a photograph of Chief Greely and the public with no mask.” Cherie Faulkner interrupted stating
"There are a whole bunch, look through the stack!" Linda Graban stated "I have a hard time watching my
grandson play basketball wearing a mask while we are letting other people in not wearing a mask.” Superintendent
Smith responded, "They signed, stating they were going to follow our rules when they filled out the form for using
our facilities, so if you have a problem with the Governor and Chief Greely not wearing a mask in our building then
[ would ask that you reach out to them." Mait Campbell stated "This is the only place | wear a mask.” Discussion
took place on eating in classrooms, masking, and contact tracing. Conversation changed to adding masks and
contact tracing to the next agenda. Discussion was tabled to the February Board Meeting where COVID protocols
will be an agenda item. Superintendent Smith will send the Board the Maine CDC and DOE Standard Operating
Procedures (SOP) and 2021-2022 RSU 63 Guide for Returning to School.

RSU #63 Chair’s Report: Nothing to add.

Acceptance of Reports: Motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Jaime Pangbum to approve the written
and verbal reports from Budget and Finance Committee, Policy Committee, Administrators, Superintendent, and
Board Chair.

Discussion: Tracy Roberts asked Sharon Haskell how the meetings with the RiSE Center were going and if there
was an action plan for closing the learning gaps yet. Mrs. Haskell responded the next professional development will
be held during the district-wide workshop day on March 18", Superintendent Smith added we decided it best to
keep teachers in the classrooms as much as possible and not to pull them out for professional development at this
time. The RiSE Center has not yet been able to hire a Math/Science coach. Once hired we plan to have that person
work with us two days per week rather than one day.

Tracy Bigney asked Superintendent Smith what the ESSER Dashboard definition of Chronic Absenteeism is, if the
data shared was from the previous school year, and if there was a spike due to COVID. Superintendent Smith
responded chronic absenteeism is defined as 10% or more days excused or unexcused absent and the data is from the
2020-2021 school year. Superintendent Smith added statewide chronic absenteeism has often been high, but for us,
it was a spike.

Tracy Roberts noticed the Board Chair report referenced committee meetings and asked if the committee meeting
schedule could be shared with the Board. Matthew Campbell suggested a google calendar for the schedules.
Superintendent Smith confirmed she will share those meeting dates with the Board via Google calendar.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2022
Page 2 of 4



Old Business:

Strategic Planning Advisory Committee: Discussion on how to choose members for the committee took place.
Discussion on Judy Sanders proposal took place. Superintendent Smith will ask Ms. Sanders for a breakdown of
cost per phase.

Motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Linda Graban to begin the set-up of the Strategic Planning Advisory
Committee and to start filling member seats,

Discussion: Tracy Bigney recommended to amend the draft Strategic Planning Advisory Committee proposal to
include one teacher from each school. The Board agreed. Superintendent Smith asked if the Board wanted her to
send out a message via School Messenger to recruit members with the purpose and call to action deadline of
February 18, 2022 and first committee meeting in March. The Board agreed. Matthew Campbell offered to create a
Google form for recruiting. Superintendent Smith asked if the Board wanted to meet with Judy Sanders in March or
before. The Board responded before March. Superintendent Smith will arrange a time for Judy Sanders to meet
with the Board via Google Meet.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Board Initiation & Professional Development:
Motion by Holly Whitmore with a second by Robin James to adopt the Board Initiation and Professional

Development Timeline.
Discussion: None
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Holly Whitmore asked for the prospective board candidate letter to be put on the RSU #63 website and distributed to
the town offices.

New Business:

FY23 Budget:

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Linda Graban to change the May 23, 2022 Board Meeting to May 16,
2022,

Discussion: This change helps provide enough time for informational meetings and posting warrants.

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Motion by Cherie Faulkner with a second by Linda Graban to set the District Budget Meeting for June 1, 2022 at
7:00pm at the Holbrook Middle School.

Discussion: None

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Policies to Approve: Robin James gave a brief overview of policies for approval. Policy GBGAA — Exposure
Control Plan requires annual review. Page 8 has a grammatical change. Policy GBN-R — Maine Family Medical
Leave - Administrative Procedures per new law changes, “grandchild, domestic partners’ grandchitd” was added
throughout the policy. Robin James added “spouse/domestic partner’s grandchild” needs to be added throughout.
Policy JEA-R — Student Attendance, Absences, Home Instruction, and Truancy — Administrative Procedures per
DOE recommendation “educational neglect” has been added. Robin James added Page 2, Section 11, combine B and
C. Policy JIC — Code of Conduct language has been added so that recess time cannot be deprived as disciplinary
consequence. Policy JLF/JLF-E - Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect/Reporting Form, the legal definition of
truancy changed and sex trafficking language has also been added. Robin James added Page 1 has a grammatical
change of “cause” to “caused”.

Motion by Robin James with a second by Cherie Faulkner to approve policy GBGAA — Exposure Control Plan;
policy GBN-R — Maine Family Medical Leave — Administrative Procedures; policy JEA-R — Student Attendance,
Absences, Home Instruction, and Truancy — Administrative Procedures; JIC — Code of Conduct; and JLF/JLF-E
Reporting Child Abuse and Neglect/Reporting Form.

Discussion: None

Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:
Appointments: CarclAnn Moores, Long Term Occupational Therapist Substitute; Christiana Becker, Substitute;
Carrigan Allie, After-School Support.

Resignations: Michael Revel, Technology Support and Marie Baillargeon, Holden Cook

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2022
Page 3 of 4



Reassignment: Cristin Clarke, Every day substitute to on-call substitute

Searches: Full Time Ed Tech II or 1II, Math Support (Holden); Technology Support; Long Term Substitute
Custodian; Every Day Substitute; Counselor (LCSW or LCPC); Track and Field Coach; B Baseball Coach; A
Softball Coach; B Softball Coach; and Substitutes

Motion by Matthew Campbell with a second by Jaime Pangbum to extend the meeting past 8:30pm.
Discussion: None
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Questions and Comments from the Public: Jeremy Legasse, Brewer resident shared a handout on masking with

the Board. He stated his daughter is in tears almost daily because students are lectured on proper mask wearing. He
wants the lectures to stop and encouraged the Board to read the handout he provided. He also asked the Board to
consider using a survey to get input.

Adjournment:
At 8:40pm, motion by Robin James with a second by Tracy Bigney to adjourn the meeting.

Discussion: None
Vote: 8 Approved; 0 Opposed

Respectfully submitted by,

St

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Superintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved: February 28, 2022

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
January 24, 2022
Page 4 of 4



